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TO:  		The Engineering Faculty
FROM:  	The Faculty and Staff of the College of Engineering Administration
RE:  		Add Engineering Management (MSE) to Indianapolis
The Faculty of the College of Engineering Administration has approved the following new Major from the College of Engineering. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.
TITLE: Master of Engineering Management in Indianapolis
DESCRIPTION: Adding Indianapolis location to program
RATIONALE:
Expanding the residential Master of Engineering Management (MEM) program to Purdue in Indianapolis is a timely opportunity to extend Purdue Engineering’s impact by bridging technical disciplines in a rapidly growing, industry-connected urban ecosystem. The MEM program is uniquely positioned to reach graduate students across a wide range of educational backgrounds, industry sectors, and career experience levels. Moreover, the program's interdisciplinary curriculum can leverage existing, and future, course offerings to create cumulative value. Beginning with 8 students in 2012, the program has grown to 170 enrolled students. Indianapolis offers a unique environment where engineering, business, healthcare, manufacturing, and technology converge, creating strong demand for professionals who can translate engineering expertise into strategic, operational, and leadership outcomes. By establishing the MEM program in Indy, Purdue can serve as a formative partner in growing the local pipeline of techno-managerial talent, supporting regional workforce needs while strengthening industry relations and applied learning opportunities. The Indianapolis location affords greater access to working professionals, corporate collaborators, and experiential projects, enabling the MEM program to reach new audiences while contributing to economic and innovation growth in central Indiana.
	
[image: A close up of a signature

AI-generated content may be incorrect.]

	Dr. Tamara Kinzer-Ursem
Associate Dean for Graduate and Professional Education
Marta E. Gross Professor of Biomedical Engineering
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